



Katy Taylor <ktaylor@cityoffoley.org>

Riviera Utilities Board

Sarah Langston <slangston@rivierautilities.com>

Wed, May 7, 2014 at 8:26 AM

To: Katy Taylor <ktaylor@cityoffoley.org>

Katy,

Yes, Mike has indicated that he is willing to serve another term on the board.

Thank you,

Sarah Langston

Riviera Utilities
PO Box 2050
Foley, AL 36536
413 E Laurel Avenue (36535)

251-970-4101 ph

251-943-5275 fax

From: Katy Taylor [mailto:ktaylor@cityoffoley.org]

Sent: Wednesday, May 07, 2014 8:10 AM

To: Sarah Langston

Subject: Re: Riviera Utilities Board

Sarah, Mike Werneth is up for reappointment to the board. His term expires on May 31st. Can you contact him and see if he is willing to serve another term? I will have this on the May 16th Council agenda.

Thanks

Katy Taylor || Assistant City Clerk || City of Foley
407 East Laurel Avenue Foley, Alabama 36535 ||
251.943.1545 || ktaylor@cityoffoley.org

On Tue, May 6, 2014 at 3:59 PM, Sarah Langston <slangston@riverautilities.com> wrote:

Katy,

I do take minutes of the board meetings.

Sarah Langston

Riviera Utilities
PO Box 2050
Foley, AL 36536
413 E Laurel Avenue (36535)

251-970-4101 ph

251-943-5275 fax

From: Katy Taylor [mailto:ktaylor@cityoffoley.org]
Sent: Tuesday, May 06, 2014 1:41 PM
To: Sarah Langston
Subject: Riviera Utilities Board

Hi Sarah

Are you the recording secretary for the Riviera Utilities Board?

Thanks

Katy

Katy Taylor || Assistant City Clerk || City of Foley
407 East Laurel Avenue Foley, Alabama 36535 ||

251.943.1545 || ktaylor@cityoffoley.org